

From: [Prysby, Mike \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: flint
Date: Thursday, January 08, 2015 9:48:30 AM

Adam is in....left him a noteI am waiting to see if Adam has contacted her....if not....I will call her asap.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2015 9:47 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: RE: flint

Did someone call Sandra Wilkes(?) back?

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2015 9:27 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: FW: flint

More reports from Flint concerning the TTHM violation.....

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Bennett, Charles (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2015 9:14 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: flint

I don't see you named, but this looks like the story you mentioned...

http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2015/01/flint_report_says_going_back_t.html#incart_river